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David C. Horsley LLB Coroner’s Office
Her Majesty’s Coroner Room T20
for Portsmouth and The Guildhall
South East Hampshire Guildhall Square
Portsmouth
PO1 24]
Blake Lapthorn Fax: 023 9268 8331
New Kings Court
Tollgate

Chandler’s Ford
Eastleigh SO53 3LG

5" February 2013

Dear Sirs,

Inquest - Gladys Mabel Richards:

From my perusal of the documentation | have, | do not consider that evidence from Nurse
Brewer would assist me any further in the task | will have to carry out at the Inquest beyond
the evidence | already intend to hear. -

However, | have asked the RCN to assist me by confirming the present state of Nurse
Brewer's health before | make a final decision on the issue.

_Youwrs faithfullv._________________
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Horslez, David

From: Horsley, David

Sent: 05 February 2013 10:04
To: ‘emma.davies@rcn.org.uk’
Subject: Inquest - Gladys Richards

Dear Ms Davies,

As you'll be aware, at the December pre-inquest meeting, Nurse Brewer was discussed and T

mentioned my understanding was that her health was too poor to attend an Inquest. I heard

this some time ago and recollect that it was information I received from the police.

As the RCN is representing the nurse witnesses who are attending the Inquest, please could

you assist me by confirming the present state of Ms Brewer's health ? If the lady is in poor

health, I feel it might be better that such an enquiry comes from the RCN rather than the

Coroner. I don't want to cause her any unnecessary stress but I'm going to need an answer
'so that I can settle the questions being asked of me by Mrs Mackenzie's lawyers.

Your help on this issue would be much appreciated.

David C Horsley, LL.B, Solicitor
HM Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire



